
From: Clanon, Paul
Sent: 3/23/2011 6:08:11 PM

Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)
Homer, Trina (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC); 
frl@cpuc.ca.gov (frl@cpuc.ca.gov)

To:
Cc:

Bcc:
Subject: RE: Draft Compliance Plan

We took Priority 7 out entirely, since it's not part of the NTSB recommendations anyway.

On Mar 23,2011, at 6:05 PM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com> wrote:

> The schedule on the attachment ends in August and doesn't appeal to be
> complete (per Malkim). Is this a correct interpretation or have we only
> part of the document ?
>

■Original Message----
> From: Clanon, Paul f mailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.govl
> Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 5:23 PM
> To: Cherry, Brian K; Homer, Trina
> Cc: Frank Lindh
> Subject: Draft Compliance Plan

>

>
> For review and comment.
>
>
»
»>
> <PGE_Compliance_Plan-Wed PM.doc>
»
> <PGE_Compliance_Plan-Wed PM Table only.doc>
»
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